Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Finance, Resources and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 14/06/17

FINANCE, RESOURCES AND PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 14th June, 2017 Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm

Present:- Councillor Joan Winfield – in the Chair

Councillors Proctor, Spence, S Tagg, Waring and

Wright

Officers Jayne Briscoe - Scrutiny Officer, David

Elkington - ICT Operations and

Development Manager, Sarah Moore -Partnerships Manager and Executive Director (Resources and Support

Services) - Kelvin Turner

Also in attendance as a substitute Councillor Burgess and Councillor

Holland

1. **APOLOGIES**

Apologies were received from Councillors Frankish and Pickup.

2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 January 2017 be

agreed as a correct record.

4. PRESENTATION BY THE ICT OPERATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGER - IT SECURITY

The Executive Director of Resources and Support Services introduced this item and, continuing, the ICT Operations and Development Manager gave a presentation to members on the topic of ICT Security. The presentation highlighted the threat profile, particularly in the light of the cyber-attack known as "NHS Friday", the safeguards that were already in place at the Borough Council together with the measures that had been taken to ensure that the Borough IT Systems remained protected and its data secure.

Members were reassured that the IT systems were constantly updated and if parts of the operating system were not essential to operation these were stripped away which helped to minimise vulnerabilities.

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Finance, Resources and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 14/06/17

A member asked about the timing of the email from the Borough warning of the recent problem affecting the NHS and contrasted this with the earlier time of the message received from the County Council. The ICT Operations and Development Manager explained the reasons for this and he confirmed that the process had been changed to ensure the information was received more quickly.

Members thanked the officer for the comprehensive and accessible presentation.

Agreed: That the presentation be noted.

5. PRESENTATION BY THE PARTNERSHIPS MANAGER - PARTNERSHIP ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE BOROUGH COUNCIL

The Partnerships Manager gave a presentation to members on the background to partnership working and the development of partnership arrangements within the Borough.

The essence of the statutory framework to partnership working was to help ensure that the Borough was a better place to live. Within the Borough this had evolved into the entity known as the Newcastle Partnership which was Chaired by the Leader of the Council and included over 40 different organisations from both the public, voluntary and private sectors who worked together to tackle vulnerability and enhance growth.

The Partnerships Manager outlined the key ingredients to a successful partnership and explained the structure of the Partnership which included a Strategic Board and delivery group, an active operational group, a task and finish group to carry out a specific piece of work and a Local Action Partnership (LAP). Collectively The Partnership agreed Priority Area which included tackling anti-social behaviour, domestic abuse, CSE and substance abuse.

Continuing, the Partnership Manager referred to collaborative working with the County Council and the added benefits which the move to the Hub could offer in terms of closer working arrangements.

A member pointed out that the Borough Council was one of many partners and asked for a view on the commitment of the other parties. In response the Partnerships Manager stated that the Police and the County Council were very supportive. Health bodies were perhaps a little more reticent to realise the opportunities and potential benefits.

The Partnership Manager explained how the Borough lottery would operate and members were interested in how good causes were aligned to it.

A member asked a question around the value of the LAP and in response the Partnership Manager indicated that in this respect additional funding would be welcomed. Continuing, a member considered that, with the passage of time and greater understanding, Parish councils had seen how support for the LAP could deliver benefits to the community.

Agreed: That the presentation be noted.

6. WORK PLAN

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Finance, Resources and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 14/06/17

The Executive Director of Resources and Support Services introduced this item and explained how consideration of certain the items were linked to the budgetary process contained within the Councils constitution.

Members asked that the following items be included in the work programme of this Scrutiny Committee:-

The report into the election process by the Association of Election Agents which had been initiated by the Chief Executive. (September meeting if possible).

Issues around access to the Contact Centre including the length of time taken for calls to be answered and dealt with as part of the call holding system. Members also asked to examine how complaints were resolved via contact with the web. (November meeting)

The move to Castle House, including the impact on staff and workforce development. (March 2018)

Agreed: That the work programme be amended to reflect the inclusion of the items set out above.

7. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no members of the public present at the meeting.

8. URGENT BUSINESS

There was no Urgent Business.

COUNCILLOR JOAN WINFIELD Chair

Meeting concluded at 8.45 pm

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED